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s22

From: s22

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 4:15 PM

To: PLOENGES, Natasha; LAFFAN, David; PLATONA, Adriana
Cc: S22

Subject: RE: For action: Letter from Guild to PBAC [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: s22

Hi all

Apologies for delay/confusion. There is no letter from the Guild to the PBAC Chair on MDQ that I’'m-aware of;822
S22

Cheers

S22

Director — PBAC Assessment Section

Office of Health Technology Assessment

Technology Assessment and Access Division | Health Resourcing Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

T:s522 | M:s22

Es22 @health.gov.au
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care‘acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued
connection to land, sea and community. We pay-our respects to all Elders past and present.

From: PLOENGES, Natasha
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 1:40 PM
To:522

Subject: For action: Letter from Guild to PBAC [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22

David has followed up.on‘this. | understand that on 12 Jan (via webex message) you would send/re-send to David
and s22

Can you please reforwardto Adriana, David and me.

Thanks

N

Natasha Ploenges
(She/Her)
Assistant Secretary

Office of Health Technology Assessment
S22

Co-Chair CaLD Network

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia,
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past
and present.
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CULTURALLY & LINGUISTICALLY DIVERSE

From: LAFFAN, David <David.LAFFAN @health.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 1:35 PM

To: PLOENGES, Natasha <Natasha.Ploenges@health.gov.au>
Cc: PLATONA, Adriana <Adriana.Platona@health.gov.au>
Subject: Letter from Guild to PBAC [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Natasha,

Just following up on the request below. Can you send through to Adriana pls?

12/01/2023

=y You 12/01/2023, 8:59 AM
\.' Natasha, AP said2? had recieved a letter from the Guild on MDQ - can you send
me a copy pls?

Natasha PLOENGES 12/01/2023, 8:59AM
@- will do

. You 1:16PM
|

.' Natasha, do we have this letter? AP was asking for it again this morning.

. <A Reply to thread”’

David Laffan
Assistant Secretary

Pharmaey Branch

Technology Assessment.and Access Division

Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
T:822 M 822 | E: david.laffan@health.gov.au
EA:822 XD

Location: Sirius Building Level 9

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.
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From: PLATONA, Adriana

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 6:54 PM

To: SHAKESPEARE, Penny;

Cc: TSYGANOV, Nikolai; ; LAFFAN, David; 822
Subject: Pharmacy Dispensing Policy costings summary and explanation [SEC=PROTECTED]
Attachments:

Importance: High

Dear All,

Here are the numbers for the pharmacy measure._

Regards,

AP
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Monday, 20 February 2023 2:20:22 PM

82

Please see attached public outcome statement from August 2018 5225

AP )

- SN
Sent: Monday, 20 February 2023 12:12 PM

To: SHAKESPEARE, Penny ;822 pLAT
Cc: LAFFAN, David ; TSYGANOV, Nikolai ;
Subject:
Hi Penny

Thanks for this. It would be great if we se@ P % rial explaining their
recommendations. Q_ \2\

From: SHAKESPEARE, Penny
Sent: Monday, 20 Februa
To:

@Protected Healthgovaus; PLATONA, Adriana
<Adriana.Plato v.au>
Cc: LAFFAN, David <David/l AFFAN@Protected. Health gov.aus; TSYGANOV, Nikolai

<Nikolai.Tsyganov@Protected:Health.gov.au>; SATE@IIIIN
=N J N

@p ected.health.ov.au>

Subjert: ISR
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From:_ Protected.Health.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 February 2023 7:43 AM

Tor 21

Protected.Health.gov.au>; PLATONAQ/Q&M N Q/
<Adriana.Platona@°Protected.Health.gov.au> ,%\2\ Q~
Cc: SHAKESPEARE, Penny <Penny.Shakespeare@Protected.Health.gov.agi@FAl\@ id ?‘
<David.LAFFAN@Protected.Health.gov.au>; TSYGANQV, Nikolai 0 \ C)
<Nikolai.Tsyganov@Protected.Health.gov.au>; q)(]/ @
" |@protected.health.gov.au> !!; ,\Q) 0

Subject:ﬂ)
Hi Adriana & v

Thanks in advance @ O Q/
P22 | -

From: PLATONA, Adriana <Adriana.Platona@Protected.Health.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 7:57 PM

To:§22° @protected. Health.gov.au>

Cc: SHAKESPEARE, Penny <Penny.Shakespeare@Protected.Health.gov.au>; LAFFAN, David
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<David.LAFFAN@Protected.Health.gov.au>; TSYGANOV, Nikolai
<Nikolai.Tsyganov@Protected.Health.gov.au>
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Forwarded message

From: _Protected.Health. gov.au>
Date: 13 Fe 2023 at 8:22:17 am AEDT
]

Subject I T
To: LAFFAN, David <David.LAFFAN@Protected Health. gov.au>
David
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